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In 1909, under the auspices of the Wheeling Board of Trade, the Wheeling Playgrounds Association was organization 
was created. 
 
The aim of this group was to recommend (and potentially find funding for) playgrounds throughout the City of 
Wheeling.  Early sites were located in 1908 at East End (16th and McColloch), on Wheeling Island, and at 26th Street. 
 
Initial documentation related to the site of Pulaski Field was found in the 1911 Wheeling City Directory and noted as 
the 47 and Jacob Street Playground: 

 

 

1911-47th St Playground-Whg City Directory-1911-p758 

 

This site was confirmed in a 1911 newspaper article – “Life on City Playgrounds” which included photographs of the 
playground. 

 

[See next page for article…] 

  



 

Wheeling Intelligencer, June 23, 1911-p6 



Subsequent articles dealt with the need to raise funds to enable the Wheeling Playground Association to open 
additional playgrounds with the goal of having facilites in each ward of the City. 

 

 

Wheeling Daily Register, March 18, 1914-p6 

 

 



 

Wheeling Intelligencer, March 12, 1914-p11 



In 1930, City Council approved the request of the Polish American Political (PAP) Club to change the name to Pulaski 
Field: 

 

Wheeling Intelligencer, October 29, 1930-p13 



On October 11, 1931, an elaborate ceremony, parade, and banquet will held in honor of Count Casimir Pulaski and 
erection of the partially completed memorial arch/entrance was dedicated. 

 

Wheeling Intelligencer, October 12, 1931-p5 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 


